

1 S3 & S4 Pupils - The following pupils should see me today immediately after registration:

Erin Johnston	Leah Mills	Kiah Scollie	Archie Flett
Vinn Robertson	Luke Shearer	Scott Rendall	Lauren Wick
Alia Findlay	Euan Jamieson	Liam Bruce	Isla Donaldson
Scott Drever	George Hearn	Connor MacLeod	Georgia Rhodes
Kit Soames	Cameron Foy	Finlay Shearer	Alana Campbell
Joe Cromby	Chloe Innes	Jade Martin	Cameron Milne
Shannon Pasotti	Lachlan Gauld	Emma Grant	

Mr A Harvey

2 All Pupils - Red Nose Day

For Red Nose Day 2019 we are organising a 'Sumo Showdown Part 2' on Thursday 14 March. Tickets will be on sale from Monday 11 as well as red noses in the dining hall at break and lunch times. Make sure you bring your money next week.

Charities Committee

3 Battlefields Trip

Next payment of £150 due by Friday 15 March. Please get all money to Mrs Hoggan-Nisbet.

Mrs S Hoggan-Nisbet

4 All Pupils - S1 Art Exhibition

There is an exhibition of S1 artwork upstairs in The Archive until Saturday 16 March. S1 pupils have used a variety of techniques, taking inspiration from Kirkwall's architecture and skyline.

Mrs N Watson

5 Inverness Shopping Trip:

You should all have paid your 2nd payment by now. Please ensure you do this ASAP. There is a meeting on Wednesday at lunchtime (1.20pm, GO50) everyone needs to attend. If you can't make it please let Miss Adams or Miss Gray know.

Miss C Adams & Miss L Gray

6 All Pupils - Communication Survey

The KGS Communication Friendly School working group would like to invite all students to take 5-10 minutes to take a survey regarding the quality of communication within our school. The survey has 10 questions, and only takes about 5-10 minutes. All students will be allocated time to complete the survey, S1-S3 classes at BTE lessons and English lessons S4-S6 students at PSE lessons. Those students who do not attend either of these classes can access the survey via the school website. Any students who have difficulties accessing the survey - alternative, symbol-aided version is available from Ms Sandor (G036). Students who need extra help completing the survey can arrange this with Ms Sandor or Ms Hutchison (Curriculum Support).

Please complete the survey with your own personal view and leave comments if you can as we are keen to see which area/s of communication we need to improve - if any - within KGS. Thank you.

The Communication Friendly School Working Group

7 N5 Modern Studies Supported Study

For the next four Tuesdays there will be supported study to go over the N5 skill questions. You should come to room F051 between 1:30-1:50. Drop in supported study is also available after school on Mondays and Wednesdays.

Tuesday 12th- Conclusion Questions

Tuesday 19th- Support/Oppose Questions

Tuesday 26th- Options Questions

Tuesday 2nd- Revision on all three

Miss Leslie

8 All Pupils – Climate Change Protest

This Friday as a school we are going to protest against climate change along with many schools across every continent. As the generation about to take over running our country, we should have a say in what our life will be like.

There will be a dress down day so please wear something GREEN and pay a pound to a climate change charity.

The event will take place P4 on Friday and any pupil will be able to take part. More details to follow.

Rachel Evans

9 S4-S6 Pupils – Careers Appointments

P2 Megan Crofts

P3 Dennis Sinclair

P4 Brian Elder

P5 Freya McNee

Mrs K Foubister

P2 Jasmine Jamieson

P3 Zoe McKechnie

P4 Ruth Peace

P5 Rhona Cogle

Miss K Hume